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February 28, 2007

To: FCC Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21045-0429

From: Crestron Electronics, Inc.
6 Volvo Drive
Rockleigh, NJ 07647

Sudharsan Yogasuntharam
Electronic Engineer

p. 201-750-7004 x11350
fax 201-767-5772
syoga@crestron.com

Applicant: Crestron Electronics, Inc.
FCC ID #: EROCWD1012

Dear Ladies and/or Gentlemen:

Crestron Electronics, Inc. is aware that the schematics exhibit has been publicly
available since the date of Grant, 04-06-05.

Crestron had requested confidentiality of the schematics at the time of
submittal. Due to an error, the schematics were not tfreated as confidential.
Please resolve this issue by extending confidentiality to the schematics, and
remove the document(s) from the FCC website as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sudharsan Yogasuntharam
Electrical Engineer

Crestron Electronics, Inc.
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